From: Kayla Holbrook

To: "ldilts@danitesign.com"

Subject: Design Review Application

Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:37:00 AM
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Dear Applicant:

You are receiving this notice as an applicant to the subject address below and are hereby notified that the
Gahanna Planning Commission will hold a meeting on:

Wednesday, February 24, 2015
7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers
Gahanna City Hall
200 South Hamilton Road
Gahanna, Ohio

DR-0006-2016 To consider an application for Certificate of Appropriateness for property located at 140 S.
Hamilton Road; Parcel ID No. 025-004260; Gahanna Lincoln High School / Danite Sign Company, applicant.

Your application packet and information can be found online by visiting www.gahanna.gov — Government —
Search Legislation/Applications and search DR-0006-2016. You can also click here for a direct link or call the
Council office at 614.342.4090. The application packet may include added staff comments for your review
for the public hearing. You will receive an email on the Friday prior to the meeting with the agenda, which
will include links to the following: the application with all attachments, internal staff comments and any
correspondence related to your application.

Thank you,

Kayla Holbrook
Deputy Clerk of Council

CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. Gahanna, OH 43230

614.342.4090
kavla.holbrook@gahanna.gov
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